JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, September 15, 2022
TO: Elementary School Administrators
FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching and Learning

Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT: Student Assessment Profile in Tableau

The ability to see the assessment record for the educational career of individual students is now at
your fingertips. The Elementary Student Profile dashboard in Tableau will allow you to look up an
individual student and see all of their assessment data for Acadience Reading, Acadience Math, and
RISE (ELA, math and science) as well as the student’s attendance record and demographics
(race/ethnicity, EL status, gender, special education status, and native language).

This dashboard will allow you to effectively include assessment and demographic data as you
discuss the needs of individual students and the supports they require in such settings as PLCs,
student support teams, TAT teams, [EP meetings, 504 meetings, etc.

School administrators may access the dashboard here.

Please contact Brooke Anderson in Evaluation, Research & Accountability with questions about the
dashboard.


https://10az.online.tableau.com/t/benstableau/views/StudentAssessmentProfilesElementary/ElementaryStudentAssessmentProfiles?:showAppBanner=false&:display_count=n&:showVizHome=n&:origin=viz_share_link

